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mtltu 1972 :te mtbttsltt ;tbttbt Jtdttuoltu mtuJtt ytvt;te mtnfthe ctulf.

mtCttmt'tu-dt{tnftulttk yrJth;t mtnfth yltu rJt#tmtltt mt:tJtthu mt;t;t vt{dtr;tltt vtk:tu vt{gttKt.

mt""th;tt &

mt;t;t 53 JtMto:te yturzx Jtdto %y^
:ttvtKttubttk 9.52Ù r"thtKttubttk 8.37Ù yltu fwjt rctLltumtbttk 9.07Ù Jt]r}.
fuvtexjt yuzefJtumte 17.76Ù rhLJto ctulfltt "ttht"ttuhKt fh;ttk DtKte Jt"twk.
SLR ;tubts CRR lte mt;t;t SGJtKte y;tu W;f]Mx jtefJtezexe.
fwjt r"thtKtltt btt*t 1.30Ù dt{tumt NPA yltu NET NPA 0%

mtuJtt &

mt;t;t btn@tbt zeJtezlzlte atqfJtKte
mtCttmt'tultu rJtNtuMt gttuslttlttu jttCt ;t:tt mtbtgttk;thu Ctux rJt;thKt.
mtbtts Wvtgttudte nu;twmth rJtrJt"t Htu*ttubttk 'tlt «tht mtngttudt.
mtCttmt'tultt fjgttKt y:tuo vt{Jt]r@tytu yltu btuzefjt mtthJtth bttxu mtntgt.

mtbtwlltr;t &

rJt#tmt yltu mtnfth &

'rHtKt dtwsht;tbttk ftuh cturlfkdt hsw fhltth vt{:tbt mtnfthe ctulf.
Direct RTGS / NEFT / IMPS nuXG ;Jthe;t Vkz x[tlmtVhlte mte"te mtJtjt;t.
Net Banking (Viewing) lte mtdtJtz
Mobile Banking lte mtdtJtz
SMS Alert lte mtuJtt Wvtjtc"t. 
e-payment of Taxes

RuPay       ATM-CUM-Debit Card.

UPI mtuJttytu Wvtjtc"t.
Dttuz'tuz htuz NttFtt Ftt;tu E-mxubvtekdt mtuJtt Wvtjtc"t.

KNOW YOUR BANK
Registered No. & Date

RBI Licence No. & Date

Bank Code No.

PAN Card No.

GSTIN

TAN No.

:

:

:

:

:

:

S. 5034 - 15.05.1972

U.B.D. GJ 656-P - 19.11.1986

395 - 246

AAAAS5702J

24AAAAS5702J1ZO

SRTS00006G

Administrative Off.  : 310-A, 310-B, "CANOPUS" Third Floor,
Near Kalyan Jewellers, Ghod Dod Road,
Surat-395 007. 
Ph. : (0261) 6713011, 6713012, 6713013 

Regd. Off./Head Off.  : 3/4016, "Navnidhi" Navapura,
Karva Road, Surat-395003.
Ph. : (0261) 6713023, 6713024, 6713025
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     yt:te mtwh;t ltuNtltjt ftu-ytu. ctulf rjt. mtwh;tltt mtCttmt'tultu lttuxemt ytvtJttbttk ytJtu Au fu ctulflte 
53 bte JttrMtof mtt"tthKt mtCtt ;tt. 11-07-2025 ltu Ntw_Jtthltt htus mttksu 6-00 fjttfu %%BJtlt Ctth;te 
hkdtCtJtlt^^ xebtjtegttJttz, lttltvtwht, mtwh;tbttk y*tu lteatu sKttJtujt ftbttu bttxu btGNtu, ;tubttk mtbtgtmth ntsh 
hnuJtt rJtltk;te.

53 bte JttrMtof mtt"tthKt mtCttlte lttuxemt

yuslzt &
1. ;tt. 23-07-2024 ltt htus btGujt JttrMtof mtt"tthKt mtCttlte ftgtoJttnelte lttuk"t Jttkatltbttk jtE ctntjte ytvtJtt 

cttct;t.

2. ;tt. 31-03-2025 ltt htus vtwht :t;tt JtMtoltt ftbtftslttu ynuJttjt yltu ctulfltwk mthJtigtwk ;t:tt ltVt-Fttuxlttu 
rnmttct btksqh fhJtt cttct;t.

3. cttuzo ytuV rzhufxmto «tht :tgtujt CtjttbtKt btwsct attuFFtt ltVtlte VtGJtKte btksqh fhe zeJtezlz Snuh fhJtt 
cttct;t.

4. vtuxt rltgtbt ltk. 6 nuXG mtltu 2025-26 ltt JtMtobttk Jt"twbttk Jt"tw su n' mtw"te cttuzo ytuV rzhufxmto CtkztuG yufXwk 
fhe Ntfu ;tu btwfhh fhJtt cttct;t.

5. btu. hBmx[th`e, mtnfthe btkzGeytu, dtwsht;t htsgtltt yt'uNt ;t:tt vtrhvt*t btwwsct btGujt mt@tt nuXG fhujt 
Jtmtwjtt;tlte ftgtoJttneltu ctntjte ytvtJtt cttct;t.

6. btu.Bjjtt hBmx[th`e mtnfthe btkzGeytu ;thV:te btkswh/lttbtkswh :tE ytJtujt vtuxt rltgtbttu ;t:tt mtw"tthtytulte lttuk"t 
jtuJtt cttct;t.

7. ©btwFt`elte btkswhe:te vtuxtrltgtbttu yltwmtth hsw :ttgt ;tu ylgt ftbttu. 

cttuzo ytuV rzhufxmtoltt nwfbt:te
rn;tuNt yuat. Nttn

ateV yufLefgtwxeJt yturVmth
;tt. 17-06-2025
m:tG & mtwh;t.

1.   JttrMtof ynuJttjt ;t:tt rnmttcttu ykdtu bttrn;te fu Ftwjttmtt btuGJtJtt ntugt ;ttu mtt"tthKt mtCttlte ;ttheFtlttk atth r'Jtmt 
ydttW jturFt;t SKt ctulflte JtneJtxe fatuheltu fhJttlte hnuNtu. vtuxt ftgt't btwsct ;t:tt cttuzo ytuV rzhufxmto 
btksqh fhu ;tuJtt ;t:tt ctulflttk rn;tbttk ntugt yuJtt Ftwjttmtt mttbttlgt mtCttbttk vt{btwFt`elte btksqhe:te hsq fhJttbttk 
ytJtNtu.

2.    JttrMtof ynuJttjt ;t:tt rnmttcttu mtCttmt'tuyu ctulflte JtneJtxe fatuhe ;t:tt ctulflte JtuctmttEx vth:te btuGJte jtuJtt 
rJtltk;te.

&& mtwatltt &&
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The transfer of ₹ 15.29 crore from the Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve to the Statutory 
Reserve, in accordance with the RBI Circular No. DOR.CAP.REC.No.27/09.18.201/2024-
25 dated August 02, 2024 

 Information Other than the  Standalone Financial Sta tements and Auditor’s Report 
thereon 

The Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the Bank’s Annual report , but does not 
include the nancial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Annual Report is 
expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report. 
 

Our opinion on the nancial statements does not cover the  other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.  

In connection with our audit of the nancial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information identied above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the 
other information is materially inconsistent with the nancial statements or our knowledge 
obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

When we read the Report of Board of Directors including other explanatory information, if 
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is material misstatement 
therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and the 
members in the Annual General Meeting.  

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the 
Standalone Financial Statements 

The Bank’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of these 
nancial statements that give a true and fair view of the nancial position, nancial 
performance and  cash ows of the Bank in accordance with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, including the applicable accounting standards and provisions of 
section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) and 
circular and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time . This 
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with 
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preve nting and 
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 
policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal nancial co ntrols, that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to 
the preparation and presentation of the nancial statements that give a true and fair view and 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 

In preparing the nancial statements, the management and Board of Directors are responsible 
for assessing the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, 
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the 
management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic 
alternative but to do so. 
 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Bank’s nancial repor ting 
process. 
 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the nancial statements as 
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a whole

 

are

 

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance 
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the SAs will al ways detect 
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in

 

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 
inuence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these nancial statements.

 

As part

 

of an

 

audit in accordance

 

with the SAs, we

 

exercise professional judgement and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

 

i.

 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the nancial st atements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those 

risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufcient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resul ting from fraud is 

higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 

intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

 

ii.

 
Obtain an understanding of internal controls

 
relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances , but not for the purpose of 

expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank’s internal control.
 

iii.
 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
 

iv.
 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 

exists related to events or conditions that may cast signicant doubt on the ability of the 

Bank to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, 

we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the 

nancial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s 

report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue 

as a
 
going concern.

 

v.
 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the nancial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the nancial statements represent the underlying 

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
 

 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit and signicant audit ndings, including any signicant 

deciencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 

and where applicable, related safeguards 
 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

The Balance Sheet and prot and loss account have been drawn up in Forms “A” and “B” 
respectively of the third schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and provisions of The 
Gujarat Co-Operative Societies Act, 1961 and Gujarat Co-Operative Societies Rules, 1965.  

We report that: 

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 

and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and have found to be satisfactory; 

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by  law have been kept by the Bank 
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so far as appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for 

the purpose of our audit have been received from the branches; 

c. As required by Section 30(3) of The Banking Regulation Act, 1949, we further report that 

the transactions of the Bank which came to our notice have been within the powers of the 

Bank; 

 

d. The Balance Sheet and Prot and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with 

by this Report are in agreement with the books of account and returns; 

e. The accounting standards adopted by the bank are consistent with those laid down by 

accounting principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks. 

f. In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, we have not 

noticed any material improprie ty or irregularity in the expenditure or in the realization of 

money due to the bank. 

 

We further report that for the year under audit, the bank has been awarded “A” classication. 

 

For NKJD & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN : 0128255W 

 

 

CA Nilesh N. Patel 
(Partner) 
M. No. : 126586 
UDIN : 25126586BMHWVQ8596 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Place: Surat 

Date: 29/05/2025 
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Devang P. Choksi
Bhupendra T. Halwawala
Piyushbhai C. Jariwala
Utpal K. Kapadiya

Pradyumansinh J. Parmar
Chandrakant C. Mahadevwala
Nitinbhai M. Singapuri
Yogesh C. Gajjar

Nitinbhai K. Lasa
Ketkiben B. Reshamwala
Pankajkumar J. Maharajwala
Falguni B. Gajiwala

Directors

For Surat National Co-Op Bank LtdFor N K J D & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 128255W

CA Nilesh N. Patel (Partner)
Membership No.: 126586
UDIN: 25126586BMHWVQ8596

Date :  29/05/2025
Place : Surat

Harshvadan R. Chokhawala
(Chairman)

Krushnakant N. Mashruwala
(Vice-Chairman)

Mandip U. Choksi
(Director)

Hitesh H. Shah
(CEO)

CAPITAL & LIABILITY Sch No As at

31.03.2025

As at

31.03.2024

1 Capital 1 36,10,83,000.00 32,80,59,200.00

2 Reserve Fund and Other Reserves 2 1,22,47,85,674.34 1,09,63,84,631.25

3  Principal / Subsidiary State Partnership Fund 

Account

-                               -                             

4 Deposits and Other Accounts 3 14,18,32,69,573.66 12,95,02,70,313.06

5 Borrowings -                               -                             

6 Bills for Collection being Bills Receivable as per 

contra

-                               -                             

7 Branch Adjustments -                               -                             

8 Overdue Interest Reserve 4 10,31,55,774.82 8,72,69,574.00

9 Interest Payable 5 6,44,12,556.24 8,31,43,178.34

10 Other Liabilities 6 28,70,50,612.04 23,70,19,298.60

11 Prot and Loss 7 20,54,16,354.11 20,00,30,773.09

16,42,91,73,545.21 14,98,21,76,968.34    

Contingent Liabilities

(A) OUTSTANDING LIABILITIES FOR GURANTEE ISSUED 13,24,94,908.92 9,39,01,878.00

(B) CONSTITUENTS LIBILITY ON LC 5,36,99,575.00 12,30,93,789.50

(C) DEPOSITORS EDUCATION & AWARNESS FUND 2,76,13,641.45 2,35,42,264.62

Notes to Accounts form Part of Accounts 16

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH, 2025

As per Our Report on even date

TOTAL
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Devang P. Choksi
Bhupendra T. Halwawala
Piyushbhai C. Jariwala
Utpal K. Kapadiya

Pradyumansinh J. Parmar
Chandrakant C. Mahadevwala
Nitinbhai M. Singapuri
Yogesh C. Gajjar

Nitinbhai K. Lasa
Ketkiben B. Reshamwala
Pankajkumar J. Maharajwala
Falguni B. Gajiwala

Directors

For Surat National Co-Op Bank LtdFor N K J D & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 128255W

CA Nilesh N. Patel (Partner)
Membership No.: 126586
UDIN: 25126586BMHWVQ8596

Date :  29/05/2025
Place : Surat

Harshvadan R. Chokhawala
(Chairman)

Krushnakant N. Mashruwala
(Vice-Chairman)

Mandip U. Choksi
(Director)

Hitesh H. Shah
(CEO)

PROPERTY AND ASSETS Sch No As at

31.03.2025

As at

31.03.2024

1 8 1,17,04,37,920.66         1,14,76,93,005.22      

2 9 2,56,49,39,270.45         2,16,31,82,700.53      

3 80,00,00,000.00           40,00,00,000.00         

4 10 2,42,00,59,409.15         2,52,08,24,409.15      

5 -                               -                            
State Partnership Fund

6 11 8,97,70,52,762.36         8,28,38,14,270.96      

7 12 1,69,05,709.82           14,27,57,702.00         

8 -                               -                            

9

10 13 15,49,01,280.31           16,08,54,052.31         

11 14 4,17,39,644.63             4,18,04,334.79           

12 15 13,01,37,547.83           12,12,46,493.38         

13 -                               -                            

TOTAL 16,42,91,73,545.21 14,98,21,76,968.34    

As per Our Report on even date

Investments out of the Principal / Subsidiary 

Advances

Non-banking Assets acquired in satisfaction of claims

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH, 2025

(stating mode of valuation)

Premises less Depreciation

Bills Receivable being Bills for Collections as per contra

Branch Adjustments

Interest Receivable

Other Assets

Furniture and Fixtures less Depreciation

Cash

Investments

Balance with other banks

Money at call and short notice
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Devang P. Choksi
Bhupendra T. Halwawala
Piyushbhai C. Jariwala
Utpal K. Kapadiya

Pradyumansinh J. Parmar
Chandrakant C. Mahadevwala
Nitinbhai M. Singapuri
Yogesh C. Gajjar

Nitinbhai K. Lasa
Ketkiben B. Reshamwala
Pankajkumar J. Maharajwala
Falguni B. Gajiwala

Directors

For Surat National Co-Op Bank LtdFor N K J D & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 128255W

CA Nilesh N. Patel (Partner)
Membership No.: 126586
UDIN: 25126586BMHWVQ8596

Date :  29/05/2025
Place : Surat

Harshvadan R. Chokhawala
(Chairman)

Krushnakant N. Mashruwala
(Vice-Chairman)

Mandip U. Choksi
(Director)

Hitesh H. Shah
(CEO)

Annex As at

31.03.2025

As at

31.03.2024

1 1 75,72,06,777.50 65,61,31,133.02

2 2 14,68,71,646.02 14,01,95,446.61

3 -                             -                              

4 3 2,98,77,398.77 2,74,04,054.62

5 4 11,54,573.00 6,33,740.52

6 5 3,62,449.28 4,65,872.77

7 17,56,800.00   2,18,2500.00

8 6 1,33,58,319.08 1,36,34,896.54

9 7 34,34,971.64   38,76,439.83

10 -                             -                              
Banking Assets

11 8 4,50,32,544.19 4,37,66,719.14

12 1,336.00   10,143.00

13 Provision & Con�n encies

 SPL. RESERVE ON LONG TERM  FINANCE 65,00,000.00   55,00,000.00

 PROVISION ON STANDARD ASSETS 35,00,000.00    30,00,000.00

 BAD & DOUBTFUL RESERVES 2,32,00,000.00 2,30,00,000.00

 INVESTMENT DEPRECIATION FUND -6,11,00,000.00        -5,40,45,000.00         

 PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX 6,60,00,000.00 7,05,00,000.00

14 20,54,16,354.11       20,00,30,773.09        

TOTAL 1,24,25,73,169.59 1,13,62,86,719.14

As at

31.03.2025

As at

31.03.2024

Bad & Doubtul Reserve 5,01,00,000.00          

Net Profit carried to the Balance Sheet 20,54,16,354.11       20,00,30,773.09        

TOTAL 25,55,16,354.11 20,00,30,773.09

EXPENDITURE

As per Our Report on even date

PARTICULARS

PROFIT AND LOSS  APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 st MARCH, 2025

Law charges                                                                                

Salaries and Allowances and Provident Fund

Interest on Deposits, Borrowings, etc.                                     

Directors’ and Local Committee Members Fees and Allowances

Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting, etc.                                     

Prot For the year Carried Down

Other Expenditure                                                                     

Loss on Sale of Assets

Postage, Telegram and Telephone Charges                            

Auditor's Fees

Stationery, Printing and Advertisement, etc.                           

Depreciation and Repairs to Property                                     

Loss from Sale of or Dealing with Non-

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2025
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Devang P. Choksi
Bhupendra T. Halwawala
Piyushbhai C. Jariwala
Utpal K. Kapadiya

Pradyumansinh J. Parmar
Chandrakant C. Mahadevwala
Nitinbhai M. Singapuri
Yogesh C. Gajjar

Nitinbhai K. Lasa
Ketkiben B. Reshamwala
Pankajkumar J. Maharajwala
Falguni B. Gajiwala

Directors

For Surat National Co-Op Bank LtdFor N K J D & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 128255W

CA Nilesh N. Patel (Partner)
Membership No.: 126586
UDIN: 25126586BMHWVQ8596

Date :  29/05/2025
Place : Surat

Harshvadan R. Chokhawala
(Chairman)

Krushnakant N. Mashruwala
(Vice-Chairman)

Mandip U. Choksi
(Director)

Hitesh H. Shah
(CEO)

Annex As at

31.03.2025

As at

31.03.2024

1 Interest and Discount 9 1,17,48,39,966.13   1,05,95,37,832.05     

2 Commission , Exchange and Brokerage 10 28,67,796.04          40,69,474.34            

3 Subsidies and Donations -                          -                            

4 Income from Non-banking Assets and -                          -                            

Prot from sale of or dealing with

such Assets

5 Other Receipts 11 6,48,65,407. 7,26,79,412.75

TOTAL 1,24,25,73,169.59 1,13,62,86,719.14

As at

31.03.2025

As at

31.03.2024

20,54,16,354.11      20,00,30,773.09        

 SPL. BAD & DOUBTFUL RESERVE 3,00,00,000.00        

 BAD & DOUBTFUL RESERVES 2,01,00,000.00        

TOTAL 25,55,16,354.11      20,00,30,773.09        

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2025

INCOME

PARTICULARS

PROFIT AND LOSS  APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2025

Prot For the year Brought Forward

As per Our Report on even date
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SCHEDULE NO.-1 CAPITAL

Authorised Capital

           45,00,000 shares of Rs.100 each

Subscribed Capital

           3610830 shares of Rs.100 each

Fully paid up shares of Rs. 100/- each

Amount Called Up

           3610830 shares of Rs.100 each

Subscribed, Called up & paid up capital 

(a) Individuals & others

(b) Co- opera� e Inss�tu�ons

(b) State Government

Total

SCHEDULE NO.-2 Reserve Funds & other Reserve

 STATUTORY RESERVES

AGRICULTURAL (Credit Stabiliza�on Fund)

 BUILDING FUND

 DIVIDEND EQUILIZATION FUND

 SPL. BAD & DOUBTFUL RESERVE

 BAD & DOUBTFUL RESERVES

 BAD & DOUBTFUL RESERVES 2024

 INVESTMENT DEPRECIATION FUND

OTHER FUNDS & RESERVES 

(a)SPL. RESERVE ON LONG TERM FINANCE

(b) PROVISION ON STANDARD ASSETS

(c) ADVERTISEMENT FUND  (PROPAGANDA)

(d) CHARITY FUND

(e) EMPLOYEES WELFARE FUND

(f) MEMBERS WELFARE FUND

(g) CONTINGENT FUND

(j) CYBER SECURITY FUND

(k)  INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION FUND

Total

31/3/2025 31/3/2024

   45,00,00,000.00 

   32,80,59,200.00 

   32,80,59,200.00

   

32,80,59,200.00                       

-                         

-      

32,80,59,200.00 

   

    34,76,75,373.77 

    

24,30,46,751.00         

73,28,624.08       

3,00,00,000.00     

18,62,24,770.41                           

-         

8,34,27,000.00 

      

5,91,50,000.00       

2,80,00,000.00            

1,78,204.41            

1,78,469.80         

17,77,326.00         

14,70,188.00            

2,41,835.84         

50,00,000.00     

10,26,86,087.94  

1,09,63,84,631.25 

    45,00,00,000.00 

    36,10,83,000.00 

    36,10,83,000.00

36,10,83,000.00                           

-                             

-       

36,10,83,000.00 

    

56,04,35,315.92 

    

29,30,46,751.00                           

-                             

-         

6,64,00,000.00       

5,01,00,000.00       

2,23,27,000.00 

      

6,56,50,000.00       

3,15,00,000.00            

4,81,897.17         

12,41,394.47         

27,77,326.00         

28,98,066.00            

2,41,835.84       

1,50,00,000.00     

11,26,86,087.94  

1,22,47,85,674.34 
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SCHEDULE NO.-3 DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS

(A) FIXED DEPOSITS

(a)  Individuals

(b)  Central co- opera� e banks

(c)  Other Socie�es

Sub Total : (A)

(B) SAVING BANK DEPOSITS

(a)  Individuals

(b)  Central co-opera� e banks

(c)  Other Socie�es

Sub Total : (B)

(C) CURRENT DEPOSITS

(a)  Individuals

(b)  Central co-opera� e banks

(c)  Other Socie�es

Sub Total : ©

Total (A+B+C)

SCHEDULE NO.-4 OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE

 OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE 

OVERDUE CHARGE  RESERVE

Total

SCHEDULE NO.-5 INTEREST PAYABLE

 INTEREST PAYABLE ON MFD

SERVICE CHARGES PAYABLE ON DORMAT ACCOUNT 

INTEREST PAYABLE ON RECURRING DEPOS 

INTEREST PAYABLE ON LOCKER KEY DEPOSIT 

INTEREST PAYABLE ON LOCKER KEY DEPOSIT 

INTEREST PAYABLE ON SDS 666 DAY NC 

INTEREST PAYABLE ON FIXED DEPOSIT 

INTEREST PAYABLE ON NATIONAL GOLD 

INTEREST PAYABLE ON SPL 333 DAY NC 

INTEREST PAYABLE ON TDSPLRD 

INTEREST PAYABLE ON TDNSS 27 MONTHS 

INTEREST PAYABLE ON TDSDS 777 DAYS NON CUMULATIVE 

INTEREST PAYABLE ON TDSPL 400 DAYS NON CUMULATIVE

HOLIDAY INTEREST PAYABLE ON FD 

INTEREST PAYABLE ON SDS 1030 DAYS 

INTEREST PAYABLE ON SDS 1030 DAYS CUMULATIVE 

INTEREST PAYABLE ON TDSDS 777 DAYS CUMULATIVE

Total

      

9,51,83,83,432.32                              

-                                

-        

9,51,83,83,432.32 

   2,69,68,16,675.79                              

-                                

-        

2,69,68,16,675.79 

     1,96,80,69,465.55                              

-                                

-        

1,96,80,69,465.55 

   14,18,32,69,573.66 

        10,06,68,483.82             

24,87,291.00         

10,31,55,774.82 

          36,21,899.00                              

-               

30,64,582.00                  

63,663.34                

4,33,656.00                

1,39,857.00           

1,07,22,281.00             

10,89,695.00             

99,25,075.00             

20,94,965.00                       

495.00                  

15,627.00                    

6,838.00                  

80,207.90                  

56,104.00           

3,25,30,285.00                

5,67,326.00           

6,44,12,556.24 

 

     

8,39,30,31,029.25                              

-                                

-        

8,39,30,31,029.25 

     

2,53,66,53,935.87                              

-                                

-        

2,53,66,53,935.87 

     

2,02,05,85,347.94                              

-                                

-        

2,02,05,85,347.94 

   12,95,02,70,313.06 

          8,72,69,574.00                              

-             

8,72,69,574.00 

            

37,66,004.00             

20,98,357.00             

27,17,884.10                  

65,343.34                

3,38,106.00                  

57,448.00           

1,57,87,232.00             

14,88,111.00           

1,98,95,615.00             

21,74,372.00                    

4,688.00                              

-                                

-                    

80,207.90                  

30,320.00           

3,40,09,003.00                

6,30,487.00           

8,31,43,178.34 

31/3/2025 31/3/2024
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11,74,38,348.68                

8,66,735.52           
1,26,64,345.00           
6,60,00,000.00           
1,50,79,927.50           
7,50,01,255.34 

       28,70,50,612.04 

        
20,00,30,773.09 

       20,54,16,354.11 

         5,01,59,539.66           
5,00,00,000.00                

3,00,000.00           
4,57,00,000.00           
3,00,04,616.00           
1,00,00,000.00           
1,00,00,000.00             

10,00,000.00             
15,00,000.00             
10,62,924.67                

3,03,692.76 
        20,54,16,354.11 

        
16,77,39,105.00         
99,96,67,103.73                

1,22,449.42             
29,09,262.51      

1,17,04,37,920.66 

        2,05,75,959.58                
7,73,350.74         

25,45,89,960.13 

                             
-                  

4,00,000.00      
2,28,86,00,000.00 

     2,56,49,39,270.45 

          
1,26,82,436.84                

7,82,306.77           
1,25,19,369.00           
7,05,00,000.00           
1,20,19,144.72         

12,85,16,041.27 
        23,70,19,298.60 

      11,78,17,382.68        
20,00,30,773.09 

       2,94,56,888.67           
2,00,00,000.00                

3,00,000.00           
3,94,95,000.00           
1,76,72,607.00             

45,00,000.00             
60,00,000.00                              

-                  
3,70,000.00                  

17,801.01                    
5,086.00 

        20,00,30,773.09 

        15,66,29,793.00         
98,82,18,431.29                

2,57,348.42             
25,87,432.51      

1,14,76,93,005.22 

        1,23,32,151.28                
6,63,524.54         

20,07,87,024.71 

                             
-                  

4,00,000.00      
1,94,90,00,000.00 

     2,16,31,82,700.53 

31/3/2025 31/3/2024
SCHEDULE NO.-6 OTHER LIABILITIES
PAY ORDER 
PAY ORDER  (OLD)
UNPAID DIVIDEND
INCOME TAX PAYABLE
TAX DEDUCTION PAYABLE
OTHER SUNDRY LIABILITIES
Total

SCHEDULE NO.-7 PROFIT AND LOSS
PROFIT AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET (A)
ADD: PROFIT FOR THE YEAR AS PER P&L
LESS : APPROPRIATION OF LAST YEAR
STATUTORY RESERVES
BUILDING FUND
EDUCATION FUND
DIVIDEND
BAD & DOUBTFUL RESERVES
CYBER SECURITY FUND 
INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION FUND 
EMPLOYEES WELFARE FUND 
MEMBERS WELFARE FUND 
CHARITY FUND
PROPAGANDA FUND
Total

SCHEDULE NO.-8 CASH
CASH ON HAND
BALANCE WITH RBI
BALANCE WITH SBI & ITS SUBSIDIARIES
BALANCE WITH STATE CO OP BANK
Total

 SCHEDULE NO.- 9 BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS

A) CURRENT DEPOSIT
BALANCE WITH NATIONALIZED BANKS
BALANCE WITH DISTRICT CENTRAL CO OP BANK
BALANCE WITH OTHER BANK

B) FIXED DEPOSIT
FIXED DEPOSIT WITH SBI & ITS SUBSIDIARIES
FIXED DEPOSIT WITH SCB & DCCB
FIXED DEPOST WITH OTHER BANK
Total

 

1
2
3
4

1
2
3

1
2
3
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SCHEDULE NO.- 10 INVESTMENT
(A) In Central and State Gov. Securi�es ( t book Value) 
      Face Value      Rs. 245,23,26,500.00
      Market Value Rs.239,12,74,848.40
(B) Other Trustee Securi�es
(C) Shares in co -opera� e inss�tu�ons
(D) Other Investments
     a) PSU Bonds
     b) Equity shares of NCFDC LTD
Total

SCHEDULE NO.- 11  ADVANCES
Shor Term Loans, CC,OD of which secured against
1, Government and other approved securi�es
2, Other tangible Securi�es
3, Unsecured Advances
of the advances above
Amount Due from Individuals
Total Amount Overdue
Considered Bad and Doub�ul
Sub Total (A) :-
Medium Term Loans of which secured against
1, Government and other approved securi�es
2, Other tangible Securi�es
3, Unsecured Advances
of the advances above
Amount Due from Individuals
Total Amount Overdue
Considered Bad and Doub�ul
Sub Total (B) :-
Long Term Loans of which secured against
1, Government and other approved securi�es
2, Other tangible Securi�es
3, Unsecured Advances
of the advances above
Amount Due from Individuals
Total Amount Overdue
Considered Bad and Doub�ul
Sub Total © :-

 Total (A+B+C)

 
     2,41,80,53,909.15 

            10,05,500.00 

                           -               
10,00,000.00      

2,42,00,59,409.15 

        45,54,35,320.77      
1,82,03,22,140.11                              

-   

     
2,27,57,57,460.88 

        
        40,32,95,116.91      

1,88,90,77,965.91         
78,98,77,458.02 

               
1,44,613.00 

     3,08,22,50,540.84 
                             

-        
     3,60,92,58,180.64             

97,86,580.00 
                             

-           
11,15,10,598.20         
11,64,01,883.58      

3,61,90,44,760.64 
     

8,97,70,52,762.36 
 

31/3/2025 31/3/2024

  
     2,50,49,54,909.15 

            10,05,500.00 
            

1,38,64,000.00             
10,00,000.00      

2,52,08,24,409.15 

      40,65,02,111.53      
1,84,58,85,222.01                              

-   

     
2,25,23,87,333.54 

        
        32,21,70,452.05      

1,51,27,17,793.08         
65,77,54,445.24 

       
        3,75,139.00 

     2,49,26,42,690.37 
                             

-        
   35,252,09,964.05           

1,35,74,283.00 
                             

-             
6,01,18,275.33           
7,52,24,306.72      

3,53,87,84,247.05 

     8,28,38,14,270.96 

 

(A)

(B)

(C)
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SCHEDULE NO.- 12 INTEREST RECEIVABLE
(A) On Investments
(B) Overdue Interest on NPA (As per contra)
Of which overdue
(C) Charge receivable on loan
Total

SCHEDULE NO.- 13  PREMISES LESS DEPARICIATION
 UDHNA UDH. COMM.COMPLEX (SHOP)
 PROPERTY CONSTRUCTION UDHNA
 BANK BUILDING
 PROPERTY PURCHASE A/C (CANOPUS)
 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE PURCHSE A/C. (Saptasungi) 
PROPERTY PUR. (HO NEW)
LAND PURCHASE UDHNA
Total

SCHEDULE NO.- 14 FURNITURE AND FIXTURES 
                                  LESS DEPRECIATION
 VAULT ACCOUNT (SAFE)
 FURNITURE & FIXTURES
VEHICLE
 COMPUTER PURCHASE A/C
DEAD STOCK
Total

SCHEDULE NO.- 15 OTHER ASSETS
DEPOSITS FOR SERVICES
PREPAID EXPENSES
ADVANCE INCOME TAX
OTHER SUNDRY ASSETS
Total

 
         6,67,49,935.00         

10,06,68,483.82 
            

24,87,291.00 
        16,99,05,709.82 

               
1,27,518.00           

3,84,90,554.64           
4,18,61,774.35           
3,92,38,551.33                

8,82,991.55             
16,05,160.44           

3,26,94,730.00         
15,49,01,280.31 

            

58,89,367.81           
2,47,85,141.13             

29,28,457.00             
31,31,531.60             
50,05,147.09           

4,17,39,644.63 

            
10,14,458.33                              

-             
7,65,00,000.00           
5,26,23,089.50         

13,01,37,547.83 

 
          5,54,88,128.00           

8,72,69,574.00 
                             

-   
       14,27,57,702.00 

               1,34,230.00           
4,04,56,372.64           
4,30,49,555.74           
4,13,03,737.33                

9,29,465.55             
22,85,961.05           

3,26,94,730.00         
16,08,54,052.31 

            

65,43,745.81           
2,46,96,620.83             

42,14,134.00             
20,42,949.82

             43,06,884.33           
4,18,04,334.79 

            
10,14,458.33                              

-             
8,10,00,000.00           
3,92,32,035.05         

12,12,46,493.38 

31/3/2025 31/3/2024
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LIABILITIES
 

Annexure-1

OTHER  SUNDRY LIABILITIES

OTHER PROVISIONS (BANK LIABILITY)

RUPAY ATM GL AC

AUDIT FEE PAYABLE

DEPOSIT ADJUSTMENT A/C

TUF 15% SUBSIDY RECEIVED A/C.

LIABILITY FOR EXPENSES

RUPAY POS GL AC

I GST PAYABLE

RUP POS DISPUTE PAYBLE A/C 

RENT PAYABLE - MAGOB BRANCH 

UPI INWARD

TD FD CLEARING BOOKING ACCOUNT 

EX GRATIA PAYABLE - MORITORIUM INTEREST 

PROVISION OF RESTRUCTURE ADVANCES ACCOUNT

SUBSIDY UNDER POWER TAX 

INTEREST SUBSIDY PAYABLE AGSY1 

INTEREST SUBSIDY PAYABLE AGSY2

BILL DESK BBPS ACCOUNT 

UNCLAIMED CREDITS

NEFT

MINISTRY OF MSME,GOI SUBSIDY -CLCSS 

S GST PAYABLE

C GST PAYABLE

PMEGP DEPOSIT

STATE GOVT. SUBSIDY (BAJPAI SCHEME)

SUNDRY CREDITORS

TOTAL

Annexure-2 : DEPOSIT FOR SERVICES

NEW UDHNA BUILDING SMC DEPOSIT A/C 

RENT DEPOSIT (CANOPUS -ADM) 

TELEPHONE DEPOSIT

SECURITY DEPOSIT

RENT DEPOSIT (KATARGAM) 

BANK KEY DEPOSIT (LOCKER) 

ELECTRIC METER DEPOSIT 

UTIITSL- PANCARD SEC.DEPOSIT 

RENT DEPOSIT (BAMROLI BRANCH)

TOTAL

                     

5,37,440.00                  

32,41,828.33                     

3,00,000.00                       

95,950.00                  

79,76,611.00                     

7,19,591.00                  

14,35,038.16                                   

-                         

12,000.00                  

50,41,315.00                  

48,76,881.12                  

26,02,500.00                  

19,32,558.00                  

37,87,430.06                  

50,55,900.00                                   

-                                     

-                    

16,74,536.99                       

57,250.00                                   

-                  

1,26,54,355.00                     

9,98,059.84                     

9,98,059.84                

2,00,51,185.00                     

9,42,766.00                       

10,000.00                

7,50,01,255.34 

                      

39,539.00                                   

-                         

24,837.33                     

1,53,000.00                     

2,37,800.00                         

2,000.00                     

5,57,282.00                                   

-                                     

-                    

10,14,458.33 

 

31/3/2025 31/3/2024             

5,37,440.00            

68,69,098.33              

3,00,000.00                            

-             

97,27,195.00              

7,29,094.96              

6,84,504.29                  

8,851.72                

12,000.00           

41,66,515.00         

1,05,09,790.59                            

-             

19,32,558.00           

37,87,430.06           

12,35,800.00                  

3,856.00                

19,069.00           

46,01,268.00                

57,250.00              

2,05,364.00         

1,61,65,729.00              

9,94,514.16              

9,94,514.16         

6,33,21,433.00           

16,42,766.00                

10,000.00       

12,85,16,041.27 

               39,539.00                            

-                  

24,837.33              

1,53,000.00              

2,37,800.00                  

2,000.00              

5,57,282.00                            

-                              

-             

10,14,458.33 
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ASSETS 

Annexure-3

OTHER  SUNDRY ASSETS

R B I DEFT CLAIM ACCOUNT 

NACH APBS AADHAR

PREPAID EXPENSES

ATM DEBIT CARD

TDS RECOVERABLE

FASTAG  ACCOUNT

MOBILE RECHARGE

STAMP DOCUMENT

UPI OUTWARD

EXCESS TDS RECEIVABLE 

UNCLAIM CGST ITC

UNCLAIM SGST ITC

UNCLAIM IGST ITC

E STAMPING

POSTAGE STAMP

STATIONARY STOCK

SUNDRY DEBTORS

AGREEMENT STAMP A/C. (F.M.)

SUBSIDY CONTRA ACCOUNT 

MOBILE BANKING

S GST ACCOUNT RECOVERABLE 

C GST ACCOUNT RECOVERABLE 

I GST RECOVERABLE

IMPS GL AC

BBPS ACCOUNT PREPAID

RTGS

NEFT

FESTIVAL ADVANCE (STAFF LOAN)

TOTAL

Annexure-4 : LOAN & ADVANCES

(A) Shor Term Loans, CC,OD of which secured against

1, Government and other approved securi�es

OVERDRAFT AGAINST FD/JANTA SJC

OVERDRAFT AGAINST LIC POLICY 

OVERDRAFT AGAINST NSC 

RESCHEDULE DODPRP

OVERDRAFT AGAINST CRE

TOTAL

                      

 

14,013.40                  

13,38,053.53                     

1,10,840.00                                   

-                         

22,506.56                       

21,404.40                                   

-                         

55,500.00                

1,89,45,638.02                         

2,860.00                     

3,30,237.99                     

3,30,237.99                       

62,729.99                  

29,62,890.00                            

286.00                  

15,16,226.98                     

5,37,440.00                                   

-                                     

-                                     

-                       

4,28,926.31                     

4,28,926.31                     

2,40,037.67                

2,24,10,687.35                                   

-                       

2,70,887.00                  

18,55,260.00                     

7,37,500.00                

5,26,23,089.50 

           34,02,15,041.60                

9,21,68,746.56                

1,82,34,815.18                  

48,16,717.43                                   

-                

45,54,35,320.77 

                                  

 

31/3/2025 31/3/2024                

74,937.10            

22,77,027.30              

1,13,138.00              

4,34,280.00                

72,455.51                

21,404.40                            

-                  

42,190.00         

1,08,91,008.56                  

5,273.00                  

7,516.32                  

7,516.32                

73,589.93              

1,75,420.00                     

286.00           

12,75,548.69              

5,37,440.00              

5,51,320.00           

13,82,205.00                

18,778.05              

3,60,491.78              

3,60,491.78                

17,090.26         

1,73,69,976.55           

25,70,150.50                            

-                              

-                

5,92,500.00         

3,92,32,035.05 

      22,07,23,494.34         

7,26,19,584.18         

2,09,08,389.05           

67,83,286.97         

8,54,67,356.99       

40,65,02,111.53 
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31/3/2025 31/3/2024

2, Other tangible Securi�es

OVERDRAFT FOR PROFESSIONAL

OVERDRAFT / CASH CREDIT

OVERDRAFT AGAINST MACHINARY

OVERDRAFT AGAINST PROPERTY

LOAN AGAINST GOLD

DEMAND LOAN AGAINST PROPERTY

MUKHYAMANTRI MAHILA UTKARSH YOJNA

TOTAL

3, Unsecured Advances

TOTAL

Medium Term Loans of which secured against

1, Government and other approved securi�es

LOAN AGAINST FD/JANTA/SJC

LOAN AGAINST NSC

TOTAL

2, Other tangible Securi�es

LOAN AGAINST BAJPAI

LOAN AGAINST EQUITABLE MORTGAGE

LOAN AGAINST COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE PROPERTY

LOAN AGAINST LIC

LOAN AGAINST CONSUMER DURABLES

VEHICLE LOAN

LOAN AGAINST COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

LOAN AGAINST MICRO FINANCE

AATMANIRBHAR GUJARAT SAHAY YOJNA

COVID 19 EMERGENCY WCTL

LOAN AGAINST SOLAR PANEL

LOAN AGAINST PMEGP

RESCHEDULE LOAN ACCOUNTS

STAFF VEHICLE LOAN

AATMANIRBHAR GUJARAT SAHAY YOJNA 1

TOTAL

 

-      

1,58,58,19,942.88       

13,88,70,860.21       

11,75,64,327.92           

36,30,091.00                            

-                              

-      

1,84,58,85,222.01 

                          -                              

-  

30,30,56,341.05         

1,91,14,111.00       

      32,21,70,452.05  

          

74,78,218.04       

62,49,19,110.23       

38,48,35,965.61         

8,75,69,538.00                  

3,523.00       

14,07,37,023.86         

2,59,31,540.54                            

-                              

-                              

-         

13,02,73,472.27         

9,33,47,204.53         

1,65,43,674.00              

7,82,683.00                

             2,95,840.00       

   1,51,27,17,793.08 

 

-             

1,45,70,58,430.14              

14,29,38,538.85              

21,85,52,585.12                  

17,72,586.00                                   

-                                     

-             

1,82,03,22,140.11

                                  -                                     

-   

37,89,07,120.05                

2,43,87,996.86              

             40,32,95,116.91 

                 

39,12,685.12              

93,18,74,214.66              

40,31,16,994.50              

10,65,82,486.50                                   

-                

12,85,47,108.71                

3,16,75,914.35                                   

-                                     

-                                     

-                

23,77,98,396.79                

3,55,79,620.40                  

91,96,726.88                     

7,28,504.00                       

65,314.00              

          1,88,90,77,965.91 
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31/3/2025 31/3/2024

3, Unsecured Advances

STAFF LOAN

PERSONAL QUICK LOAN AGAINST PROPERTY

PERSONAL LOAN

ARBITRATION LOAN

LOAN AGAINST SMC TEACHERS CR SOC

LOAN AGAINST MAHILA UTKARSH YOJNA

TOTAL

of the advances above

Amount Due from Individuals

LOAN AGAINST PURSONAL SURITY

LOAN AGAINST SMC TEACHERS CR SOC

AATMANIRBHAR GUJARAT SAHAY YOJNA 1

TOTAL

Long Term Loans of which secured against

1, Government and other approved securi�es

2, Other tangible Securi�es

DROPLINE OVERDRAFT AGAINST PROPERTY - 1301

LOAN AGAINST NAVNIDHI GRUH SCHEME - 3019

LOAN AGAINST PROFESSIONAL - 3025

LOAN AGAINST MACHINARY - 3016

PERSONAL LOAN AGAINST PROPERTY - 3024 - 3049

EDUCATION LOAN - 3007

INDUSTRIAL TERM LOAN - 3052

STAFF HOUSING LOAN - 3031

TOTAL

3, Unsecured Advances

LOAN AGAINST SMC HEALTH DEPT EMP CO-OP CR SOC - 3054

of the advances above

Amount Due from Individuals

Total Amount Overdue

Considered Bad and Doub�ul

                

                 15,94,955.78              

27,58,72,953.74              

32,46,06,166.50                     

1,90,880.00                       

79,299.00              

18,75,33,203.00              

78,98,77,458.02 

 

                                  -                         

79,299.00                       

65,314.00                     

1,44,613.00 

             

25,43,13,962.37              

33,24,06,201.57                  

23,95,902.00           

2,57,80,52,435.55              

23,71,31,437.86              

15,96,77,103.38                                   

-                    

4,52,81,137.91           

          3,60,92,58,180.64 

                 97,86,580.00                  

97,86,580.00 

                                  

-                

11,15,10,598.20              

11,64,01,883.58 

          

          24,30,313.00       

37,82,74,975.24       

25,07,50,323.00              

1,90,880.00                

79,299.00         

2,60,28,655.00       

65,77,54,445.24 

 

                           

-                  79,299.00              

2,95,840.00              

3,75,139.00 

      

12,76,36,307.56       

31,80,42,890.99           

33,95,108.34    

2,73,10,11,547.11       

15,21,04,247.46       

14,40,08,020.68                            

-           

4,90,11,841.91    

   3,52,52,09,964.05 

        1,35,74,283.00         

1,35,74,283.00 

                           -           

6,01,18,275.33         

7,52,24,306.72 
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Annexure-1 : 
Interest on Deposits, Borrowings, etc.
INTEREST ON DEPOSITS
INTEREST ON BORROWINGS
TOTAL

Annexure-2 : 
Salaries and Allowances and Provident Fund
STAFF SALARY
PROVIDEND FUND (EMP. CON.)
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES (P.F.) 
CONVEYANCE EXPENSE
LEAVE ENCASHMENT
PEON DRESS EXPENSES
TRAVELLING EXPENSES
LABOUR WELFARE
STAFF GRATUITY
STAFF DRESS EXPENSE
TOTAL

Annexure-3 : 
Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Ligh�ng tc.
MUNICIPAL TAX
OFFICE RENT
PROFESSIONAL TAX P&L
PROPERTY TAX
Vault Rent 
ELECTRIC LIGHT BILLS
DEPOSIT INSURANCE FEES
INSURANCE
EMP. GROUP INSU.SCHEME PREMIUM
TOTAL

Annexure-4 : 
Law Charges
LEGAL EXPENSES
LEGAL EXPENSES (NPA)
TOTAL

Annexure-5 : 
Postage, Telegram & Telephone Charges
POSTAGE
TELEPHONE BILLS
COURIER EXPENSES
TOTAL

Expenditure
31/3/2025 31/3/2024

 
      65,25,74,892.02           

35,56,241.00 
65,61,31,133.02 

      
11,36,20,247.73         

1,13,34,560.00              
4,72,270.00                

48,620.00           
98,54,054.50

                             -                
5,03,751.92                  

5,767.46           
37,81,473.00              

5,74,702.00 
14,01,95,446.61 

             
9,99,604.00           

70,71,218.00                
32,002.00                
24,767.00                  

3,894.00          
45,78,761.82         

1,37,55,125.00              
8,14,268.80              
1,24,414.00         

2,74,04,054.62 

             
3,68,495.00              
2,65,245.52              
6,33,740.52 

               
80,339.27              

2,86,926.96                
98,606.54              

4,65,872.77 

        
75,71,76,941.50                  

29,836.00 
75,72,06,777.50 

        
11,94,66,565.45           

1,25,82,389.00                
5,24,265.00                  

42,875.00             
79,97,491.57                               

-               
10,42,208.00                    

4,908.00             
49,33,294.00                

2,77,650.00 
14,68,71,646.02 

            
10,10,385.00             
78,06,684.00                  

32,002.00                               
-                      

3,894.00             
45,89,657.47           

1,54,72,428.00                
8,16,689.30                
1,45,659.00           

2,98,77,398.77 

               
5,48,621.00                
6,05,952.00             

11,54,573.00 

                 
42,576.00                

2,46,320.80                  
73,552.48                

3,62,449.28 

mtnfthuKt mtbtwlltr;t& >
ANNUAL REPORT

2024-2025



mtwh;t ltuNtltjt ftu-ytu. ctulf rjt.

26

31/3/2025 31/3/2024

Annexure-6 : 

Deprecia�on and epairs to property

EXP ON DEP OF PROPERTIES

EXP ON DEP OF DEAD STOCK

EXP ON DEP OF COMPUTER

EXP ON DEP OF VAULT PUR.

EXP ON DEP OF FUR. & FIX.

EXP ON DEP OF VEHICLE

TOTAL

Annexure-7 : 

Sta�oner , Prinn�ng and A dver�se t, etc.

STATIONARY

TYPING AND XEROX

ADVERTISEMENT

TOTAL

Annexure-8 : OTHER EXPENDITURE

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

ELECTRIC EXPENSE

PENALTY CHARGES (RBI)

VEHICLE FUEL EXPENSE(PETROL) 

VEHICLE REPAIRING & MAINTENANCE

LOSS OF REDEMPTION 

GENERAL MEETING EXPENSES

STAFF TRAINING

SUBSCRIPTION A/C

MEMBERSHIP FEES

 BANK SERVICE CHARGES. (EXP.)

 BOOKS AND PERIODICALS

SUPPLYMENTRY LOCKER AGGREEMENT EXPENSE 

PREMIUM AMT. EXPENDITURE [AMORTISATION]

PREMIUM PAID FOR PSLC

 SMS MOBILE BANKING SERVICES

 CTS SERVICE CHARGES NPCI

 NPCI ATM CHARGES

 ATM CARD EXPENSE

 CGST EXPENSE

 SGST EXPENSE

 NPCI IMPS CHARGES (EXPENSE)

 NPCI UPI CHARGES (EXPENSE)

 EXPENDITURE

 SECURITY EXPENSES

COMPUTER MAINTENANCE CONTRACT

 

            64,31,922.00                

8,60,482.00             

19,32,786.08                

6,54,378.00             

28,29,279.00                

6,49,472.00           

1,33,58,319.08 

            26,18,374.50                

1,45,258.00                

6,71,339.14             

34,34,971.64 

           22,67,328.34                

6,93,767.36                               

-                  

2,92,168.00                

1,34,286.00                               

-                    

47,866.00                  

59,930.00                  

55,890.00                

318,600.00                

2,17,039.20                  

16,500.00                

1,62,000.00                  

31,000.00                

2,54,000.00             

22,17,947.50                

6,79,127.50             

19,78,999.73                

5,65,349.60             

14,13,749.36             

14,05,443.73                

1,55,424.23             

21,47,114.34             

24,58,383.02             

63,61,702.84             

67,38,813.41             

          67,82,763.00              

9,05,025.00           

15,04,117.54              

7,27,086.00           

30,16,121.00              

6,99,784.00         

1,36,34,896.54 

         

29,63,048.75              

2,01,294.24              

7,12,096.84           

38,76,439.83 

          23,96,302.80           

11,49,477.78              

6,00,000.00              

2,87,930.00                

48,021.00              

3,90,000.00                

35,626.00              

4,66,525.00                

66,190.00              

2,83,200.00              

2,68,281.16                

24,745.00              

5,07,600.00                

31,000.00                             

-             

15,46,755.85              

5,56,269.00           

23,18,235.53              

6,15,720.00           

32,12,567.88           

12,09,437.50              

1,66,665.93           

12,03,495.97           

33,04,720.26           

62,26,600.02           

83,56,948.30           
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COMPUTER EXPENSES

HOSPITALITY EXPENSES

NETWORKING EXPENSE

IGST EXPENSE

CREDIT REPORT CHARGES EXP

CONSULATION FEES

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

RETIREMENT COMPENSATION

ELECTION EXPENSE

GETE PAY QR CODE ACCOUNT EXPENSE

TOTAL

Annexure-9 : 

INTEREST AND DISCOUNT

ON LOAN AND ADVANCES

ON INVESTMENT

TOTAL

Annexure-10 : 

Commission, Exchange and Brokerage

COMMISSION ON STAMP

RUPAY POS ESTABLISHMENT COMMISSION

COMMISSION

GUARANTEE COMMISSION

INSURANCE COMMISSION

TOTAL

Annexure-11 : 

OTHER RECEIPTS

CREDIT REPORT CHARGES  CIBIL 

VAULT RENT (SAFE)

PROFIT ON SALE OF ASSETS

PROFIT ON SALE OF INVESTMENT

INCOME TAX REFUND

INTEREST ON INCOMETAX REFUND 

ATM DEBIT CARD FEE

RBI PROCESSING CHARGES (ECS) 

BAD DEBT RECOVER ACCOUNT

NPCI IMPS CHARGES (INCOME)

SMS CHARGES

31/3/2025 31/3/2024

14,31,204.19             

14,11,545.00             

37,49,636.83             

20,60,396.86                

6,05,127.64             

12,78,608.00                

2,55,095.51             

35,55,000.00                               

-                    

13,500.00           

4,50,32,544.19 

        

83,40,61,271.25         

34,07,78,694.88      

1,17,48,39,966.13 

                 

30,508.46                

1,77,049.35                

5,54,193.00             

14,10,018.74                

6,96,026.49             

28,67,796.04 

               

4,68,550.00             

72,50,232.89                

2,69,802.00                

4,85,000.00             

58,26,970.00                               

-               

26,31,944.10                

1,05,569.30           

1,00,00,000.00                

2,07,017.14             

30,27,675.00                

20,44,152.69           

12,02,133.00           

37,68,540.74                             

-                

3,50,981.08              

8,97,833.00              

1,55,163.65                             

-                       

600.00                

75,000.00         

4,37,66,719.14 

      

75,17,74,666.50       

30,77,63,165.55    

1,05,95,37,832.05 

               

38,135.60              

2,26,874.52              

4,50,486.00           

17,23,935.68           

16,30,042.54           

40,69,474.34 

          

10,28,108.48           

69,34,710.00         

1,08,45,960.00                

69,000.00           

42,79,262.00              

1,71,168.00           

23,81,591.52                

93,304.07         

1,00,00,000.00              

2,10,212.72           

36,15,640.85              

INCOME
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31/3/2025 31/3/2024

ACH MANDATE CHARGES

NPCI UPI CHARGES (INCOME)

DD CANCEL AND STOP PAYMENT CHG 

INCIDENTAL CHARGES

INSPECTION CHARGES

M I C R CHEQUE BOOK CHARGES 

MISC INCOME

OVERDRAFT NABHAMANI CHARGES 

NOTICE CHARGES

RETURNING CHARGE

STATIONARY CHARGES (INCOME) 

LOAN PROCESS CHARGES

DUPLICATE PIN CHARGES

PMJJBY REIM. INCOME AC

NPCI FINANCIAL AND NFS CHARGES

CASH HANDLING CHARGES AC

CASH HANDLING CHARGES AC (HIGH VALUE)

GET E PAY QR CODE INCOME

OD CC RENEWAL CHARGES

MANAGEMENT & IMPLEMENTETION FEE UNDER CLCSS

PREMIUM RECEIVED FOR PSLC

PMSBY REIM. INCOME AC

TOTAL

6,05,400.00             

12,98,234.65                

1,33,550.00             

85,37,714.70                

3,37,725.00             

15,29,055.00             

17,61,812.82                  

24,500.00                  

41,150.00             

55,27,061.18                

1,03,545.76             

88,64,014.52                               

-                    

10,597.00                

5,01,490.00                    

5,648.00             

16,70,250.00                    

1,800.00             

34,18,624.50                  

39,161.86                

1,80,000.00                    

1,312.00           

6,48,65,407.42 

7,14,400.00              

4,27,506.16              

1,26,125.00           

67,32,333.05              

4,52,575.00           

16,94,205.00           

17,04,052.77                

27,000.00                

43,108.00           

56,53,433.77                

76,392.67         

1,14,51,090.95                

14,550.00                

11,763.00              

4,68,620.00                

13,942.00           

19,31,100.00                  

3,000.00           

15,05,257.74                             

-                               

-                               

-           

7,26,79,412.75 
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Receipts).
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a) Composition of Regulatory Capital

(Amount in ₹ crore)
Sr.

No.

Particulars Current Year 

31.03.2025

Previous Year 

31.03.2024
i) Paid up share capital and reserves@ (net of deductons, if any) 121.45 91.88

ii) Other Tier 1 capital 13.23 10.01

iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 134.68 101.89

iv) Tier 2 capital 22.32 21.37

v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 157.00 123.26

vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 883.90 808.02

vii) Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs 13.74% 11.37%

viii) Tier 1 Rato (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 15.24% 12.61%

ix) Tier 2 Rato (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 2.53% 2.64%

x) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ra�o (CR R) 

(Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs)

17.76% 15.25%

xi) Leverage Rato NA NA

xii) Percentage of the shareholding of

a)         Government of India

b)         State Government (specify name)

c)         Sponsor Bank

NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year
3.30 4.43

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year - -

xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year - -

b) Draw down from Reserves (Amount in ₹ Rs.)

Sr. 

no.

Drawdown 

Amount
1 72,122
2 300,000
3 15,29,29,386
4 74,20,952
5 6,11,00,000

Dividend Equilisaton fund
Investment Depreciaton reserve

1. Regulatory Capital

Type of Reserve

Member Welfare Fund
Educaton Fund
Bad and Doubtul Debts Reserve 

mtnfthuKt mtbtwlltr;t& >
ANNUAL REPORT

2024-2025



mtwh;t ltuNtltjt ftu-ytu. ctulf rjt.

39

a) Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities of Bank as at 31/03/2025 as follows:

(Amount in ₹ crore)

Day 1 2 to 7 
days

8 to 14
days

15 to 30
Days

31 days 
to 2 

months

Over 2 
months 
and to 3 
months

Over 3 
months 
and up  

to 6 

Months

Over 6 
months
and up  
to 1 year

Over 1 
year 

and up  
to 3 

years

Over 3 
years 

and up  
to  5 

years

Over 5 
years

Total

Deposits 77.93 4.81 6.36 31.59 63.86 67.46 223.91 376.83 559.48 1.95 4.15 1418.33

Advances 40.39 2.41 0.98 36.92 17.48 28.98 95.90 217.61 320.28 107.43 29.33 897.71

Investments 80.00 0.00 25.00 5.00 30.00 15.00 0.00 71.91 92.15 5.00 226.85 550.91

Borrowings - - - - - - - - - - - -

Foreign Currency 
assets

- - - - - - - - - - - -

Foreign Currency 

liabili�es
- - - - - - - - - - - -

2.  ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT
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a) Compositon of Investment Porrolio as on 31/03/2025 (Current Year) (Amount in ₹ crore)

Governme

nt 

Securities

Other 

Approve

d 

Securitie

s

Shares Debentur

es and 

Bonds

Subsidiar

ies and / 

or joint 

ventures

Others Total 

invest

ments 

in India

Governme

nt 

securities 

(including 

local 

authoritie

s)

Subsidiaries 

 and/or 

joint 

ventures

Others Total 

Investme

nts 

outside 

India

Held to Maturity

Gross 69.69             -          0.20              -                -               -       69.89              -                   -            -              -   69.89

Less: Provision for 

non- performing 

investments (NPI)

                -               -               -                -                -               -               -                -                   -            -              -   -                 

Net          69.69             -          0.20              -                -               -       69.89              -                   -            -              -                69.89 

             

Available for Sale

Gross        172.11             -               -   0.00              -               -   172.11              -                   -            -              -   172.11

Less: Provision for 

deprecia�on and NPI

            2.23             -               -                -                -               -          2.23              -                   -            -              -   2.23               

Net        169.88             -               -                -                -               -     169.88              -                   -            -              -             169.88 

             

Held for Trading

Gross                 -               -               -                -                -               -               -                -                   -            -              -                       -   

Less: Provision for 

deprecia�on and NPI

                -               -               -                -                -               -               -                -                   -            -              -   -                 

Net                 -               -               -                -                -               -               -                -                   -            -              -                       -   

             

Total Investments        241.80             -          0.20              -                -               -     242.00              -                   -            -              -             242.00 

Less: Provision for 

non- performing 

investments

                -               -               -                -                -               -               -                -                   -            -              -                       -   

Less: Provision for 

depreciaton and NPI
            2.23             -               -                -                -               -          2.23              -                   -            -              -                  2.23 

Net        239.57             -          0.20              -                -               -     239.77              -                   -            -              -             239.77 

3. INVESTMENTS

Investments outside IndiaInvestments in India

Total 

Investment

s
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3. INVESTMENTS

        Compositon of Investment PPortlio as on 31/03/2024 (Previous Year) (Amount in ₹ crore)

Governme

nt 

Securities

Other 

Approve

d 

Securitie

s

Shares Debentur

es and 

Bonds

Subsidiar

ies and / 

or joint 

ventures

Others Total 

invest

ments 

in India

Governme

nt 

securities 

(including 

local 

authoritie

s)

Subsidiaries 

 and/or 

joint 

ventures

Others Total 

Investme

nts 

outside 

India

Held to Maturity

Gross 54.73             -          0.20              -                -               -       54.93              -                   -            -              -   54.93

Less: Provision for 

non- performing 

                -               -               -                -                -               -               -                -                   -            -              -   -                 

Net          54.73             -          0.20              -                -               -       54.93              -                   -            -              -                54.93 

             

Available for Sale

Gross        195.76             -               -   1.39              -               -   197.15              -                   -            -              -   197.15

Less: Provision for 

deprecia�on and NPI

            8.34             -               -                -                -               -          8.34              -                   -            -              -   8.34               

Net        187.42             -               -           1.39              -               -     188.81              -                   -            -              -             188.81 

             

Held for Trading

Gross                 -               -               -                -                -               -               -                -                   -            -              -                       -   

Less: Provision for 

deprecia�on and NPI

                -               -               -                -                -               -               -                -                   -            -              -   -                 

Net                 -               -               -                -                -               -               -                -                   -            -              -                       -   

             

Total Investments        250.49             -          0.20         1.39              -               -     252.08              -                   -            -              -             252.08 

Less: Provision for 

non- performing 

                -               -               -                -                -               -               -                -                   -            -              -                       -   

Less: Provision for 

depreciaton and NPI
            8.34             -               -                -                -               -          8.34              -                   -            -              -                  8.34 

Net        242.15             -          0.20         1.39              -               -     243.74              -                   -            -              -             243.74 

Investments in India Investments outside India

Total 

Investment

s
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b)     Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

(Amount in ₹ crore)

Particulars  Current Year 

31.03.2025 

 Previous Year 

31.03.2024 

i)  Movement  of  provisions  held  towards  depreciation  on 

investments

a)      Opening balance 8.34 13.75

b)      Add : Provisions made during the year -

                                

-

                            

c)      Less : Write o ff/ write back of excess provisions during the 

year
6.11

                              

5.41

                          
d)      Closing balance 2.23 8.34

ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve

a)    Opening balance 10.27 9.67

b)    Add : Amount transferred during the year 1.00 0.60

c)    Less : Drawdown -

                                

-

                            

d)    Closing balance 11.27 10.27

iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of 

investments in AFS and HFT/Current category 6.55% 5.21%

c) Sale and transfers to/from HTM category :
No Sale / transfer of securities to/from HTM category during the year ended on March 31, 2025 and March 

31, 2024

3. INVESTMENTS

d) Non-SLR investment portfolio
i) Non-performing non-SLR investments (Amount in ₹ crore)

Sr. 
No.

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

ii) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments

(Amount in ₹ crore)

Sr. 

No.

Issuer

(1) (2)

Current 

year

Previous 

Year

Current 

year

Previous 

Year

Current 

year

Previous 

Year

Current 

year

Previous 

Year

Current 

year 

Previous 

Year

a) PSUs               -                    -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                  -   

b) FIs               -                    -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                  -   

c) Banks          0.20            0.20                -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                  -   

d) Private Corporates               -              1.39                -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                  -   

e) Subsidiaries/ Joint 

Ventures

              -                    -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                  -   

f) Others  -  -                -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                  -   

g) Provision held towards 

depreciation

              -                    -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                  -   

Total          0.20            1.59                -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                  -   

Extent of Private 

Placement

Opening balance

Additions during the year since 1st April

Total provisions held

3. INVESTMENTS

Extent of ‘Unlisted’ 

Securities

(7)(3)

Extent of ‘Below 

Investment Grade’ 

Securities

Extent of ‘Unrated’ 

Securities

(4) (5)

Reductions during the above period

Closing balance

Amount

(6)

Particulars

 - 

 Current Year 

31.03.2025 

 - 

 - 

 - 

 - 

 - 

 Previous Year 

31.03.2024 

 - 

 - 

 - 

 - 
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e)     Repo transactions (in face value terms and market values terms)

FV MV FV MV FV MV FV MV

i) Securities sold under 
a)   Government 
b)   Corporate debt 
c)   Any other securities

ii) Securities purchased 
under reverse repo

a)   Government 

b)   Corporate debt 
c)   Any other securities

f)     Government Security Lending (GSL) transactions (in market value terms) (Amount in ₹ crore)

Particulars

Securities lent through 
GSL transactions
Securities borrowed 
through GSL transactions

Securities placed as 
collateral under GSL 
transactions
Securities received as 
collateral under GSL 
Transactions

NIL

--

Minimum 
outstanding during 

the year

Maximum 
outstanding 

during the year

Daily average 
outstanding 

during the year

Outstanding as on 
31st March 2025

Outstanding as on 
31st March 2025

Minimum 
outstanding during 

the year

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Maximum 
outstanding 

during the year

Daily average 
outstanding 

during the year

Total volume of 
transactions 

during the year

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

- -

Government Security Lending (GSL) transactions (in market value terms) (Amount in ₹ crore)

Particulars

Securities lent through 

GSL transactions
Securities borrowed 
through GSL transactions

Securities placed as 
collateral under GSL 
transactions
Securities received as 
collateral under GSL 
Transactions

Minimum 
outstanding during 

the year

Maximum 
outstanding 

during the year

Daily average 
outstanding 

during the year

Outstanding as on 
31st March 2024

Total volume of 
transactions 

during the year

- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -

43
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a) Classi�ication of advances and provisions held as on 31/03/2025 (Amount in ₹ crore)

Standard

Total 

Standard 

Advances

Sub- 

standard

Doubtful Loss Total Non- 

Performing 

Advances  
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance 820.86
     

3.27
         

0.36
       

3.89
    

7.52
             

828.38
      

Add: Additions during the year 10.52
           Less: Reductions during the year* 6.40
             Closing balance 886.07

     
7.39

         
0.37

       
3.88

    
11.64

           
897.71

      *Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

i) Upgradation              2.77            2.77 

ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from 

upgraded accounts)

             3.64            3.64 

iii) Technical/ Prudential16 Write-offs -

               

-

             iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above -

               

-

             

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held 2.80

          

0.33

         

0.11

       

21.18

  

21.62

           

24.42

        
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year              5.32 5.67

           
Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-o ffloans            15.29 15.29

        Closing balance of provisions held 3.15

          

0.74

         

0.25

       

10.66

  

11.65

           

14.80

        Net NPAs -

            

-

          

-

         

-

      

-

               

-

             
Opening Balance -

          

-

         

-

               
Add: Fresh additions during the year -

               

Less: Reductions during the year -

               

Closing Balance -

          

-

         

-

               Floating Provisions -

            

-

          

-

         

-

      

-

               

-

             

Opening Balance

Add: Additional provisions made during the year -

             
Less: Amount drawn down18 during the year -

             

Closing balance of �loating provisions -

             
Technical write-offs and the recoveries 

made thereon
Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential written-

off accounts
-

             

Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year -

             

Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/ 

prudential written-off accounts during the year
-

             
Closing balance -

             

4. Asset Quality

Particulars Non-Performing Total
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(Amount in ₹ crore)

Standard

Total 

Standard 

Advances

Sub- 

standard

Doubtful Loss Total Non- 

Performing 

Advances  

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance 742.26

     

0.12

         

2.02

       

3.19

    

5.33

             

747.59

      

Add: Additions during the year 5.65

             

Less: Reductions during the year* 3.47

             

Closing balance 820.86

     

3.27

         

0.36

       

3.89

    

7.52

             

828.38

      

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

i) Upgradation              2.32 

ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from 

upgraded accounts)

             1.15 

iii) Technical/ Prudential16 Write-offs -

               

iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above -

               

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held 2.50

          

0.01

         

1.71

       

15.84

  

17.56

           

20.06

        

Add: Fresh provisions made during the year              4.06                 -   

Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-o ffloans                   -                   -   

Closing balance of provisions held 2.80

          

0.33

         

0.11

       

21.18

  

21.62

           

24.42

        

Net NPAs -

            

-

          

-

         

-

      

-

               

-

             

Opening Balance -

          

-

      

Add: Fresh additions during the year -

               

Less: Reductions during the year -
               

Closing Balance -
          

-
      

-
               

Floating Provisions -            -          -         -      -               -             

Opening Balance -             
Add: Additional provisions made during the year -             

Less: Amount drawn down18 during the year -
             

Closing balance of �loating provisions -

             
Technical write-offs and the recoveries 

made thereon
Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential written-

off accounts
-

             Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year -

             
Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/ 

prudential written-off accounts during the year
-

             

Particulars Non-Performing Total

Classi�ication of advances and provisions held as on 31/03/2024

Closing balance -

             Ratios (in %)

Gross NPA to Gross Advances

Net NPA to Net Advances

Provision coverage ratio 100.00% 287.50%

3/31/2025 3/31/2024

1.30% 0.91%

0.00 0.00
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(Amount in ₹ crore)

Outstanding 

Total 

Advances

Gross NPAs Percentage of 

Gross NPAs to 

Total Advances 
in that sector

Outstandin

g Total 

Advances

Gross NPAs Percentage of 

Gross NPAs to 

Total Advances 
in that sector

i) Priority Sector
         a) Agriculture and allied actvii�es -
                        

-
                            

0.02
               

-
                  

-
                            b) Advances to industries sector eligible as 

priority sector lending
464.68

               
9.92

                      
2.13% 445.81

         
4.17

                
0.94%

c) Services 26.48

                  

0.02

                      

0.08% 52.07

            

0.02

                

0.04%

d) Personal loans 66.53

                  

0.06

                      

0.09% 37.24

            

0.10

                

0.27%
Subtotal (i) 557.69

              

10.00

                  

1.79% 535.14

        

4.29

               

0.80

                          
                  

ii) Non-priority Sector

                  
a) Agriculture and allied actvii�es -

                      

-

                        

0.00% -

                

-

                  

-

                            
b) Industry 170.58

               

1.43

                      

0.84% 89.88

            

3.00

                

3.34

                          
c) Services 0.00% -

                

-

                  

-

                            
d) Personal loans 169.43

               

0.21

                      

0.12% 203.36

         

0.23

                

0.11

                          
Sub-total (ii) 340.01

               

1.64

                      

0.48% 293.24

         

3.23

                

1.10

                          
                  

897.70 11.64 1.30% 828.38 7.52 0.91Total (I + ii)

b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs

SectorSr. No Current Year 31.03.2025 Previous Year 31.03.2024
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i) Particulars of resolution plan : Not Applicable to UCBs

ii) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring

Current 
Year

Previous 
Year

Current 
Year

Previous 
Year

Current 
Year

Previous 
Year

Current 
Year

Previous 
Year

Current 
Year

Previous 
Year

Number of borrowers -

            

-

            

-

            

-

            

2

                

-

            

-

                            

2

                Gross Amount (₹ crore) -

            

-

            

-

            

-

            

2.33

          

-

            

-

                      

2.33

          Provision held (₹ crore) -

            

-

            

-

            

-

            

0.38

          

-

            

-

                      

0.38

          
Number of borrowers -

            

-

            

-

            

-

            

-

            

-

            

-

                        

-

            
Gross Amount (₹ crore) -

            

-

            

-

            

-

            

-

            

-

            

-

                        

-

            
Provision held (₹ crore) -

            

-

            

-

            

-

            

-

            

-

            

-

                        

-

            
Number of borrowers -

            

-

            

-

            

-

            

-

            

-

            

-

                        

-

            
Gross Amount (₹ crore) -

            

-

            

-

            

-

            

-

            

-

            

-

                        

-

            
Provision held (₹ crore) -

            

-

            

-

            

-

            

-

            

-

            

-

                        

-

            
Number of borrowers -

            

-

            

-

            

-

            

2.00

          

-

            

-

                            

2

                

Gross Amount (₹ crore) -

            

-

            

-

            

-

                      

2.33

          

-

            

-

                      

2.33

          

Provision held (₹ crore) -

            

-

            

-

            

-

                      

0.38

          

-

            

-

                      

0.38

          

Doubtful

Total

Agriculture and 
allied activities

Corporates 
(excluding MSME)

d) Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring : 

Micro, Small and 
Medium 

Enterprises 

Retail (excluding 
agriculture and 

MSME)Total 

Total

Standard

Sub- 
standard

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-
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f) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures : 

To ARCs To permitted 

transferees    

To other 

transferees 

transferees -
                 

-
                          

-
                           

-
                 

-
                          

-
                           

-
                 

-
                          

-
                           

-                 -                          -                           

-                 -                          -                           

-                 -                          -                           

From ARCs

-

                 
-

                          
-

                           
-

                 

-

                          

-

                           
-

                 

-

                          

-

                           

g) Fraud accounts

Details on the number and amount of frauds as well as the provisioning thereon :
Current Year 

31.03.2025

Previous Year 

31.03.2024

                             -                                 -   

                             -                                 -   

                             -                                 -   

                             -                                 -   

Particulars From SCBs, RRBs, UCBs, 

StCBs, DCCBs, AIFIs, SFBs 

and NBFCs including 

Housing Finance
Companies (HFCs)

No. of accounts

Aggregate principal outstanding of loans transferred

Weighted average residual tenor of the loans transferred

Details of stressed loan transferred during the year:

(Amount in ₹ crore)
Particulars

Net book value of loans transferred (at the time of transfer)

Aggregate consideration

Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts 

transferred in earlier years

Details of loans acquired during the year

(Amount in ₹ crore)

Aggregate  principal  outstanding of loans acquired

Aggregate consideration paid

Weighted average residual tenor of loans acquir ed

Particulars

Number of frauds reported*

Amount involved in fraud (₹ crore) *

Amount of provision made for such frauds (₹ crore) *

Amount  of  Unamortised  provision  debited  from  ‘other reserves’ as at 

the end of the year (₹ crore)

* Total 275 complain, amounting to Rs.1.16 crore, were received from the National Cyber Crime Reporting Portal regarding 

frauds committed against bank's customers. The bank is not required to account for any provision as frauds occurred due to 

errors or mistakes committed by respective customer and therefore the said amount is not disclosed here.

e) Divergence in asset classi�ication and provisioning :

The divergences assessed by RBI with respect to Gross NPA, Net NPA, and provisioning for NPAs during the 
reference period do not exceed the prescribed threshold limits. Hence, no disclosure on divergence in asset 
classificaaon and provisioning is required.
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h) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Exposure to 

accounts classi�ied 

as Standard 

consequent to 

implementation of 

resolution plan– 

Position as at the 

end of the previous 

half-year 

i.e. 31.03.2024 (A)

Of (A), aggregate 

debt that slipped 

into NPA during 

the half- year 

ended 30.09.2024

Of (A), 

amount 

written o ff

during the 

half-year 

ended 

30.09.2024

Of (A), amount 

paid by the 

borrowers 

during the half- 

year ended 

30.09.2024

Exposure to 

accounts 

classi�ied as 

Standard 

consequent to 

implementation 

of resolution 

plan – Position as 

at the end of this 

half-year ended 

30.09.2024

                                 -                                 -                       -                                -                                 -   

                                 -                                 -                       -                                -                                 -   

                            0.78  -  -                         0.27                          0.54 

                            1.55  -  -                         0.33                          1.30 

                            2.33  -  -                         0.60                          1.84 

Corporate persons

I. For the half year eneded September 30, 2024

Type of borrower

Personal Loans

Of which MSMEs

Others

Total

(Amounts in ₹ crore)
Exposure to 

accounts classi�ied 

as Standard 

consequent to 

implementation of 

resolution plan– 

Position as at the 

end of the previous 

half-year 

i.e. 30.09.2024 (A)

Of (A), aggregate 

debt that slipped 

into NPA during 

the half- year 

ended 31.03.2025

Of (A), 

amount 

written o ff

during the 

half-year 

ended 

31.03.2025

Of (A), amount 

paid by the 

borrowers 

during the half- 

year ended 

31.03.2025

Exposure to 

accounts 

classi�ied as 

Standard 

consequent to 

implementation 

of resolution 

plan – Position as 

at the end of this 

half-year ended 

31.03.2025

                                 -                                 -                       -                                -                                 -   
                                 -                                 -                       -                                -                                 -   

                            0.54  -  -                         0.31                          0.26 
                            1.30  -  -                         0.21                          1.14 
                            1.84  -  -                         0.52                          1.40 

Corporate persons
Of which MSMEs

Others

Total

ii. For the half year eneded March 31, 2025

Type of borrower

Personal Loans
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a) Exposure to real estate sector

(Amount in ₹ crore)

Category Current Year 

31.03.2025

Previous Year 

31.03.2024

i) Direct exposure

a) Residential Mortgages –

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will 
be occupied by the borrower or that is rented. 

80.95

                    

104.54

                    

of which, Individual housing loans eligible for Priority sector advances 19.88

                    

18.87

                      

b) Commercial Real Estate –

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (of�ice buildings, 

retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential 

buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse 

space, hotels, land acquisition, development and construction, etc.). 

53.79

                    

27.34

                      

c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other 

securitized exposures -

i. Residential -

                         

-

                           

ii. Commercial Real Estate -

                         

-

                           

ii) Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and 

Housing Finance Companies.

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 134.74

                 

131.88

                   

b) Exposure to capital market : Bank does not have direct exposure to capital market

5. Exposures

c) Risk category-wise country exposure : Bank does not have country exposure risk in current year 

and previous year

d) Unsecured advances (Amount in ₹ crore)

Particulars Current Year 

31.03.2025

Previous Year 

31.03.2024

Total unsecured advances of the bank                     79.97                       67.13 

Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securi�e  such 
as charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken                             -                                 -   

Es�m ted value of such intangible seccuries                             -                                 -   

e) Factoring exposures : Bank had not undertaken any factoring exposure during the year

g) Unhedged foreign currency exposure : Bank is not dealing in foreign currency exposure
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a) Concentration of deposits (Amount in ₹ crore)

Particulars  Current Year 
31.03.2025 

 Previous Year 
31.03.2024 

Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 64.92                               62.36                              

Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total 
deposits of the bank

6.89% 4.82%

b) Concentration of advances (Amount in ₹ crore)

Particulars  Current Year 
31.03.2025 

 Previous Year 
31.03.2024 

Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers                              143.42                             157.29 

Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total 

advances of the bank

15.98% 18.99%

c) Concentration of exposures (Amount in ₹ crore)

Particulars  Current Year 

31.03.2025 

 Previous Year 

31.03.2024 
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 170.61 168.73

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ 
customers to the total exposure of the bank on borrowers/ 

customers

19.01% 20.37%

d) Concentration of NPAs (Amount in ₹ crore)

Particulars  Current Year 
31.03.2025 

 Previous Year 
31.03.2024 

Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts                                10.34                                  7.40 

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to 
total Gross NPAs.

88.84% 98.39%

8. Disclosures relating to securitisation : Not Appliable to our bank

9. O �alance sheet SPVs sponsored : Not Appliable to UCBs

6. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs

7. Derivatives:

Bank has not entered into any transactions in foreign exchange agreement or interest rate swaps in        the 
current and previous year.
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10. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)

(Amount in ₹ crore)

Sr.No. Current Year 

31.03.2025

Previous Year

31.03.2024

i)
2.35 2.00

ii)
0.46 0.40

iii)
0.05 0.05

iv)
2.76 2.35

Sr. No Current Year 

31.03.2025

1
                           2                               3 

2
                           7                             25 

3
                           9                             26 

3.1
                          -    - 

4
                          -                                 2 

5

1 4

5.1.
1 4

5.2

 - 

5.3
-

6

-

Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank

Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from 

Of�ice of Ombudsman

Of 5, number of complaints resolved through 

conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by Of�ice of Ombudsman

Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by 

Of�ice of Ombudsman against the bank

Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time 

(other than those appealed)

Particulars

Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year

Number of complaints received during the year

Number of complaints disposed during the year

Closing balance of the amount transferred to DEA Fund as of March 31, 2025, as disclosed above, are also 

included under Contingent Liabilities.

Particulars

Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund

Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year

Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims

Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund

11. Disclosure of complaints

a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Of�ices of Ombudsman

Complaints received by the bank from its customers

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Of�ice of Ombudsman

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds speci�ically mentioned in Integrated Ombudsman Scheme, 

2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.

Number of complaints pending at the end of the year

Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by 

Of�ice of Ombudsman

Previous Year
31.03.2024
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b) Top �ive grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers
Number of 

complaints 

pending at the 

beginning of the 

year

Number of 

complaints 

received 

during the 

year

% increase/ 

decrease in the 

number of 

complaints 

received over 

the previous 

year

Number of 

complaints 

pending at the 

end of the year

Of 5,number of 

complaints 

pending beyond 

30 days

2 3 4 5 6

1 4 -33% - -

1 3 67% - -

2 7 46% - -

- 3 17% - -

- 9 83% - -

                                 -   13 100% - -

12. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India

Current Year 31.03.2025

Total

Grounds of complaints, 

(i.e. complaints relating 

to)

1

ATM / Debit Cards

ATM / Debit Cards

Internet / Mobile Banking 

(others)

Total

Others

Previous Year 31.03.2024

13. Disclosures on remuneration : Bank is registered under the Gujarat Co-opera�veSociee�es Act, 1961,

        therefore  it is not applicable to our Bank.

No penalty has been imposed by RBI on the Bank during the year ended 31st March, 2025 under the provisions of 

the (i) Banking Regulaton Act, 1949, (ii) Payment and Seelement Systems Act, 2007 and (iii) Government 

Securites Act, 2006 (for bouncing of SGL).
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14. Other Disclosures
a) Business ratios

Particular Current Yea r 

31.03.2025

Previous Year 

31.03.2024

i)  Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 7.48% 7.72%
ii)  Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.82% 0.95%
iii) Cost of Deposits 5.58% 5.65%
iv) Net Interest Margin 3.02% 3.26%
v) Operating Pro�it as a percentage to Working Funds 1.24% 1.89%
vi) Return on Assets 1.31 1.46
vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in ₹ crore) 11.19 10.41
viii) Pro�it per employee (in ₹ crore) 0.10 0.15

b) Bancassurance business

Particulars
Current Yea r 

31.03.2025

Previous Year 

31.03.2024
Brokerage / Commission earned from Insurance broking                                 0.07                                  0.16 

c) Marketing and distribution

Particulars
Current Yea r 

31.03.2025

Previous Year 

31.03.2024
Nil                                      -                                         -   

d) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certi�icates (PSLCs :

(Amount in ₹ crore)

Particulars
Current Yea r 

31.03.2025

Previous Year 

31.03.2024
PSLC Agriculture                                 2.00                                       -   

(Amount in ₹ crore)

Particulars
Current Yea r 

31.03.2025

Previous Year 

31.03.2024
PSLC Agriculture                                 2.00                                       -   

e) Provisions and contingencies
(Amount in ₹ crore)

Provision debited to Pro�it and Loss Account
Current Yea r 

31.03.2025

Previous Year 

31.03.2024

i)    Provisions for NPI                                      -                                         -   
ii)   Provision towards NPA 2.32 2.3
iii)  Provision made towards Income tax 6.6 7.05
iv)  Other Provisions and Contingencies (with details)

Standard Asset 0.35 0.30

Long Term Finanace 0.65 0.55
Invetment Depreciation Provision -6.11 -5.4

f) Implementation of IFRS converged Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) : Not Applicable to UCBs

The Bank enters into transactions for the purchase of Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs). In the case of a 

purchase transaction, the Bank buys the ful�ilment of priority sector obligation through RBI trading platform. 

There is no transfer of risks or loan assets. The fee paid for purchase of the PSLCs is recorded as other 

expenditure in Pro�it and Loss Account

Details of Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLC) purchased by the Bank is as follow

Details of Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLC) sold by the Bank is as follow

g) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium (Amount in ₹ crore)

Particulars
Current Yea r 

31.03.2025

Previous Year 

31.03.2024
i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium                                 1.55                                  1.38 
ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC premium                                      -   

h) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives (Amount in ₹ crore)

 Facilities granted to directors and their relatives Current Yea r 

31.03.2025

Previous Year 

31.03.2024
Amount Outstanding at the end of the Year

Fund Based
12.22 3.95

Non Fund Based (Bank guarantees, Letter of Credit etc.) - -
Total 12.22 3.95

L. Previous year's �igures are regrouped or rearranged, wherever necessary, to  con�irm to the layout of 

the accounts current year.
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A  Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Net Prot before Tax 27,14,16,354.11
     

27,05,30,773.09
         

Add:

Special reserve on Long Term Finance 65,00,000.00
         

55,00,000.00
          

Investment Depreciation Reserve (6,11,00,000.00)
      

(5,40,45,000.00)
       

Provision for Standard Assests 35,00,000.00
         

30,00,000.00
          

Provision for BDDR 2,32,00,000.00

       

2,30,00,000.00

        

Depreciation and amortisation on Fixed Assets 1,33,58,319.08

       

1,36,34,896.54

        

Loss on sale of assets 1,336.00

                

10,143.00

               

Unclaimed dividends (2020-21) 21,64,144.00

         

(1,23,76,200.92)

      

-

                         

(88,99,960.46)

            

Less:

Pro�it on Sale of Assets 2,69,802.00

            

1,08,45,960.00

        

Education Fund 3,00,000.00

            

3,00,000.00

             

Members welfare expenses 72,122.00

              

1,47,106.00

             

Charity Expenses 6,41,924.00

            

5,30,000.00

             

1,18,23,066.00

           

Operating Prots before Working Capital Changes 25,83,98,229.19

     

24,98,07,746.63

         

Adjustments for:

Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits and Other Accounts 1,23,29,99,260.60

  

1,92,30,72,838.53

   

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities 3,13,00,691.34

       

1,24,60,764.18

        

(Increase)/Decrease in Advances (69,32,38,491.40)

    

(80,78,93,630.97)

     

(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets (2,01,52,861.45)

      

(1,37,75,954.54)

       

(Increase)/Decrease in Investments 8,69,01,000.00

       

63,78,09,599.09

     

4,04,36,000.00

        

1,15,43,00,017.20

      

Cash Generated from Operations 89,62,07,828.28

     

1,40,41,07,763.83

      

Income Tax paid 6,60,00,000.00

       

7,05,00,000.00

           

Cash Generated from Operating Activities 83,02,07,828.28

     

1,33,36,07,763.83

      

 Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Purchase of Fixed Assets (86,95,622.92)

        

(45,63,347.26)

         

Sale of investments 1,38,64,000.00

       

Sale of Assets 16,23,232.00

         

1,15,70,444.00

        

Cash Generated from Investing Activities 67,91,609.08

         

70,07,096.74

             

Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Share Capital issued /(forfeited/surrendered) 3,30,23,800.00

       

4,42,26,100.00

        

Dividend paid (4,56,07,672.00)

      

(3,94,94,675.00)

       

Nominal members fees 27,060.00

              

6,780.00

                 

Entrance Fees 58,860.00

              

59,720.00

               

Cash Generated from Financing Activities (1,24,97,952.00)

      

47,97,925.00

             

D  Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 82,45,01,485.36

     

1,34,54,12,785.57

      

E  Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 3,71,08,75,705.75

  

2,36,54,62,920.18

      

F Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year (D+E) 4,53,53,77,191.11

  

3,71,08,75,705.75

      

Break-up of Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash in hand 16,77,39,105.00

     

15,66,29,793.00

         

Money at Call 80,00,00,000.00

     

40,00,00,000.00

         

Balances with Banks:

In Current Accounts 27,89,70,982.38

     

21,66,27,481.46

         

In Deposits Accounts 2,28,90,00,000.00

  

1,94,94,00,000.00

      

In RBI/Apex Bank 99,96,67,103.73

     

98,82,18,431.29

         

Total 4,53,53,77,191.11

  

3,71,08,75,705.75

      

B

C 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2025

PARTICULARS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31/3/2025 31/3/2024

-                            
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10645.27

96927.72

64611.35

161539.07

37849.38

114456.76

2004.93

15.07

66.66

10%

24874

203

"A"

1863.54

7086.75

84657.06

57655.81

142312.87

27794.16

97217.33

1438.36

13.12

68.11
0%

23080

206

"A"

1986.66

8455.59

94665.22

60230.30

154895.52

35290.94

109004.61

2103.99

14.09

63.62

10%

24375

199

"A"

YoY Growth History Financial Year Ended (Rs. in Lacs)

CAPITAL

RESERVES / FUNDS

DEPOSITS

ADVANCES

TOTAL BUSINESS

INVESTMENTS

WORKING FUNDS

GROSS PROFIT

CRAR

C/D RATIO

DIVIDEND

MEMBERSHIP

NO.OF EMPLOYEES

AUDIT CLASS

Particulars

;tt. 31-03-2025 ltt htus NttFttJtth :ttvtKttu yltu r"thtKttulte rJtdt;t
NttFttytu

:ttvtKttu
r"thtKttu

nuz
yturVmt

32699.50
10622.40

W"tltt

12207.75
12075.23

Ctum;ttlt

6022.12
6577.07

Dttuz'tuz yztsKt

18784.14
7085.32

hekdthtuz

17220.59
2978.52

ctbthtujte

6775.97
8045.33

yu.fu. htuz

8679.14
10108.78

5362.84
7614.75

 btdttuct

1769.29
2535.22

zekztujte vttjt WbthJttzt

4246.91
1432.70

f;tthdttbt

8451.05
3020.73

mtatelt

2201.36
3342.22

7726.42
2296.50

3274.76
4974.35

ctthztujte

1367.78
1150.84

ftvttuYt

3758.66
4142.24

;tt. 31-03-2025 ltt htuslte rctlt W;vtt'fegt ymfgttbt;ttu ;t:tt ;tu bttxu
rhLJto ctulf ytuV Erlzgttlttk yt'uNt btwsct fhJttltt ©turJtLltlte rJtdt;ttu

JtdteofhKtlttu ©fth Ftt;ttlte mtkFgtt

ymfgttbt;ttulte
hfbt

(Jgtts mtrn;t)
~t.

rhLJto ctulfltt
yt'uNt btwsct
fhJttltwk :t;twk
©turJtLlt ~t. ctulfu fhujt ©turJtLlt

~t.
jttFtbttk

1. mxtlzzo yumtuxTmt    (y)

2. mtct mxtlzzo yumtuxTmt

3. ztWxVqjt yumtuxTmt

4. jttumt yumtuxTmt

rctlt W;vtt'fegt r"thtKt (ct)

fwjt r"thtKt (y) + (ct)

7819

40

07

17

64

7883

88606.50

738.90

36.99

388.13

1164.02

89770.52

315.00

73.89

24.64

388.13

486.66

801.66

;tt. 31-03-2025

zqct;t jtuKttk Vkz

mvtu. yult.vte.yu. Vkz

fwjjtu

1165.00

1165.00

rhLJto ctulflttk yt'uNt btwsct rctlt W;vtt'fegt r"thtKt bttxu fhJttltt vt{turJtLltlte hfbt ~t. 486.66 jttFtlte 
mttbtu ctulfu ~t. 1165.00 jttFtltwk vt{turJtLlt fhujt Au.

rhLJto ctulfltt yt'uNt btwsct mxtlzzo yumtuxTmt vth 0.25Ù/0.40Ù/0.75Ù/1.00Ù jtuFtu
~t. 263.89 jttFt btwsct SudtJttElte s~rhgtt;t mttbtu ctukfu ~t. 315.00 jttFtlte SudtJttE fhujt Au.

'ujttz
mttgtKt

1284.42
1768.33

fwjt

141832.70
89770.53

~t. jttFtbttk

(Proposed)

31-3-202231-3-2020 31-3-2021 31-3-2025

3610.83

13604.84

141832.69

89770.53

231603.22

55090.59

164617.16

3046.16

17.76

63.29

15%

28854

207

"A"
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31-3-2023

2838.33

11531.80

110271.97

74759.21

185031.18

40963.60

128897.29

2115.87

14.70

67.80

15%

25166

211

"A"

31-3-2024

3280.59

12200.44

129502.70

82838.15

212340.85

48702.24

150185.67

3020.31

15.25

63.97

15%

26715

204

"A" 
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Administrative Off.  : 310-A, 310-B, "CANOPUS" Third Floor, Near Kalyan Jewellers, Ghod Dod Road, Surat-395 007. 
Ph. : (0261) 6713011, 6713012, 6713013 

Regd. Off./Head Off.  : 3/4016, "Navnidhi" Navapura, Karva Road, Surat-395003. 
Ph. : (0261) 6713023, 6713024, 6713025

*Udhna Akshay Bhavan, Plot No. A/21-25,

Road No. 11, Udhna Ughyog Nagar Sangh,

Surat.

Ph. : 6713041, 6713042

Bhestan Plot No. 9, Vardhman Ind. Estate, 

Udhna Main Road, 

Opp. Navin Flourine Colony, Bhestan, Surat.

Ph. : 6713046, 6713047

*Ghoddod Niraj Appartment, 

Opp. Nagar Prathmik School, 

Ghoddod Road, Surat-395007.

Ph. : 6713049, 6713050

*Adajan Sandhya Darshan Appartment,

Opp. Bhulka Bhavan School,

Adajan Road, Surat-395009.

Ph. : 6713057, 6713058

Ring Road J-5, 154-157, India Textile Market,

Kamela Darwaja, Ring Road,

Surat-395003. 

Ph. 6713053, 6713054

BRANCH NETWORK

*Bamroli 1, Anupam Nagari, Nr. Ashirwad Township,

Bamroli Pandesara Main Road,

Surat-394210.

Ph : 6713061, 6713062

*Dindoli Shop No. 1 to 4, Ground Floor, Seven Square,

Opp. Om Nagar, Dindoli Kharwasa Road, 

Dindoli, Surat-394 210.

Ph. : 6713068, 6713069

*Pal Shop No. G-2, Western Heights Building,

Toyota Showroom Lane, Opp. Pal Lake,

L.P. Savani School Road, Pal, Surat-395009.

Ph. : 6713071, 6713072

Umarwada Shop No. UG/20-23, Tapti Ganga Market, 

Opp. New Bombay Market, Sahara Darwaja,

Umarwada, Surat-395 010.

Ph. : 6713074, 6713075

*Katargam Shop No. 6-7, Aksharkunj Co.op. Housing- 

Society Ltd., Opp. Laxmi Enclave Near Gajera 

School, Katargam,  Surat-395 004. 

Ph. : 6713077, 6713078

*Sachin F-10 to 14, Satyam Building, 

Siddhi Vinayak Residency, 

Sachin Char Rasta, Sachin-394 230. 

Ph. : 6713080, 6713081

Kapodara Shop No. 3-4, Mahatma Co. Op. Society,

Vibhag-2, Opp. State Bank,

Kapodara Varachha Road, Surat.

Ph. :  6713086, 6713087

A. K. Road 1, First Floor, Maninagar Soc., 

Nr. Gaushala,

A.K. Road, Surat-395008.

Ph. : 6713065, 6713066

*Bardoli Nr. Railway Station, Opp. Bharat Gas Ofce, 

Station Road, Bardoli-394 601.

Ph. : 02622-6713083, 6713084

Magob Shop No. 1, Midas Square, 

150 ft. Parvat Godadra Road, Magob, Surat.

Ph. :  6713088, 6713089

Delad 
(Sayan) 

Shop No. 6-7-8, Center Point, Opp. Delad Patia, 

Delad-Sayan Road, Surat. 

Ph. : 02621-6713091, 6713092
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